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Rivera, Maribel

From: LI Imber [imber@imberandcompany.com)
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2011 11:31 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: ‘ FIVE STAR OAKS S MIAMI LLC

Please add the Federal Employer Identification Number (FEI/EIN) 45-1584886 to Five Star Oaks S
Miami, LLC, Document No. L10000070888.

Thank you.

Imber & Company

1031 North Miami Beach Blvd.
North Miami Beach, FL 33162
Phone: (305) 949-8361

Fax: (305) 956-5131

UNDER U.S. TREASURY RULES ISSUED in 2005, Imber & Company must inform you that any advice in this communication 1o
you was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, to avoid any government penalties that may be imposed on a taxpayer.

This message may contain privileged or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you may not
make any use of, or rely in any way on, this information, and you should destroy this message and notify the sender by reply email.
Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the terms and conditions in any applicable client engagement letter or
service agreement,
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